II.
III.
IV.

VI

VII.

VIII.

City of Walthourville

Mayor and Council Meeting
January 14, 2025 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

- The Honorable Mayor Sarah B. Hayes, Presiding

AGENDA |
Call to Order Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
Roll Call | City Clerk
Invocation _ Mrs Charity Barnard
Pledge of Allegiance | | In Unison
Approval of Agenda _ . Councilmembers
Approval of Minutes | _ ' o Councilmembers

e  December 10, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes o
e December 27, 2024 FY 2025 Budget Adoption Mecting Minutes
e January 7, 2025 Special Called FY 2025 Budget Amendment Meeting Minutes

Presentations
e Atlantic Waste B Mr. Sam Sullivan | -
s . Liberty County Tax Assessor . Chief Appraiser Keith Payne -

Agenda Ttems: B ' _ ' Mayor and Couneil

1. LCPC o B Mr. Todd Kennedy
Busmess Llcense Request for a Cottage Food Busmess. o

2. LCPC o Mr. Todd Kennedy
Business License Request for a Home- Based Business. .

3. 'LCPC o . - Mr. Todd Kennedy

Business License Request for a Personal Service Shop. :

4. City of Walthourvnlle : S i Ms. Shana T. Moss
Cybersecurlty = e '

5. City of.Walthourville . - L Mayor Sarah B. Hayes

o __-;Allenhurst Fire Fee Update. -




6. City of Walthourville

Mayor Sarah B. Hayes

Audit Firm.
IX.  Department Reports City of Walthourville
Mz. Patrick Golphin Water Department
Chief Nicolas Maxwell Fire Department
Chief Christopher Reed Police Department
X. Citizens Comments Walthourviile Citizens
XI.  Council Comments Elected Officials
Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette
Councilman Mitchell Boston
Councilman Patrick Underwood
Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly
Councilman Robeit Dodd
XII.  Mayor Comments Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
XII. Executive Session Mayor Hayes and Attorney Moses
XIV. Adjournment Councilmembers

If an Executive Session is needed, it will be called for (1) Litigation, (2) Personnel or (3) Real Estate.

All Meetings are held at the Walthourville Police Department and are open to the Public.




e Lo =
AENAYS MOVING WINLE IMPROVING

MINUTES




IL.

IIT.

IV.

VL

VIIL

City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Meeting Minutes
December 10, 2024 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes.

Roll Call: The roll was taken by the City Clerk with the following members present:

Mayor Sarah B. Hayes Councilman,Mitchell Boston
y

Councilman Patrick Underwood Councilgoman Bridgette Kelly

Counciliman Robert Dodd

Invocation: The invocation was giyen

New Day Christian Fellowship in
Department.

). Hayes. Pastor Hayes is the Pastor of

K ) > wor o
o% and he @1@ Chaplain for the Walthourville Fire

rec - %//}/}1 unison.

1t agenda was made by Councilwoman Kelly and the
Vote: 4-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

2 k ¢gularélg?)eting. The motion to approve was made by Councilman
n Was add%/ﬁ by Councilman Underwood.

Vote: 4-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

L

Councilman Bog on and the second was added by Councilman Underwood.

¢ December 5, 2024 Special Called Meeting. The motion to approve was made by
Councilwoman Kelly and the second was added by Councilman Boston.
Vote: 4-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

Presentation:

Atlantic Waste Mr. Sam Sullivan
Mr. Sullivan presented information only, he stated Atlantic Waste is prepared to begin the Sanitation
contract on January 1, 2025. He added that the routes has been compiled and he presented a map to be

1




VIIL

posted at City Hall. The city’s current routes for Monday and Tuesday will remain unchanged.
However, the city’s current Wednesday route is being divided. The Wednesday Collection Route will
consist of Dunlevie Road, Hunters Branch, McDonald Ridge and Hampton Ridge Subdivisions. The
Thursday Route will consist of Smiley Woods, Shaw Road and connecting roads, Sabreena Circle,
Lambert Plantation and the Hamlet. This information will be posted on the city’s website and social
media site and a map will be placed in City Hall.

Agenda Items

1. LCPC Ms. Mardee Sanchez
Presented information only for New Dimensions Christian} 2llowship, for their new church on Davis
Street. Ms. Sanchez stated and addressed the vicinity maaf’f each elected official was presented in

their packet. New Dimension is proposing to build a %/ L

ch, and they are asking to waive placing
curb & gutters. Pastor Henry Frasier was present fordh ='@%mg, and he addressed the body and stated
the portion they are asking to waive is off Dayisé3treet. Tils, was information only and the New

D 11 have to b ted to th sorand C Tafes t a later date.
1mension will have to be presented to nd Counci %ﬁ/%/actlon at a later date

2. LCPC Ms. Mardee Sanchez

.
Presented a request for a waiver from M. @}'/ado Aguilera for quades for a waiver from the
: b K s , 7 . .
requirements to install curb and gytter on Amall@f} / anchez stated{’ﬁ;.,,%}:fs proposing quadplexes
///I}/ez added th; e ity of Walthourvitle has implemented the
installation of curbs and gutters { /»//onstructio/ Adam Mainer with Goosecreek Engineering
stated his client is requesting leniey "@:r%ﬁ%‘e waiver %;._ install curb and gutter will cost the
.. ¥ y - . .
developer a minimum of $10,000 cos,,;%crea . 7}1n01lmaz%/y%}derwood stated he believes the city

- }Z s .

hould enfs #mers Mayortlayes stated Giminating &

ism(;)l;ct egnorf}?ec?ﬂ?a% ie:l}?r);g }ifz i}}% %l//é%amg%ndb:r?; dﬂglgttf:’zi‘:::lri h\izz arlilzgzel;;
0 with o L

. o

. % ‘ . S . - ": ; _',:‘/ .
Councilwoman Ry, with the ond being provided by Cotncilman Underwood.
i . 7
%3 Mation Carried®

4{///‘ - ////// |

Y

7 /// Mr. Todd Kenned

7 . . To ennedy
enting a%ness drense Requ%{/

1] ( @g Ms. Bianca Williams for a Cottage Food Business.
dy stated Mg ¥ illia@/}:}ad an unexpected interruption and was unable to make it to the

e 1 i js item/fdzbe tabled until the January 14", meeting. The motion to tabled

. :

d and the second was added by Councilwoman Kelly.

Vote: 4-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

[22
£

.
4, LCPC , Mr. Todd Kennedy
Presented a Unified Dgyelopment Ordinance. This item requires a public hearing. At 6:52 PM a motion
to enter into a public%aring was made by Councilman Dodd and the second was added by
Councilman Boston. Vote: 4-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

There were no speakers present in favor nor were there any opposed.

At 6:53 PM a motion to exit the Public Hearing was made by Councilwoman Kelly and the second
was added by Councilman Boston.

The proposed UDO amendment includes a revision to Table 203.1 in Article 203 to allow for the
placement of double wide manufactured homes in the R-8 zone within Walthourville. Councilman
Dodd asked if this only affects mobile homes coming in now. He was informed yes. Councilman

2




Boston stated he is not in favor of mobile homes. He stated mobile homes can have an effect on future
developers if they come into the area and see the city saturated with mobile homes. The motion to
approve the UDO was made by Councilman Dodd and the second was added by Councilman
Underwood. ' Vote: 3-1: Motion Carried.

Councilmembers voting favorable were: Dodd, Underwood and Kelly.

Councilmember opposed was: Boston.

5. City of Walthourville Chief Nicolas Maxwell
Presented the Fire Code Ordinance and Fees that was given to the Mayor and Council at the November
12® meeting. Tt was given to allow the Elected Officials time to review and make changes. Chief
Maxwell stated this was the State Fire Code and Fees that o/lﬁinated from the State of Georgia and is
adopted by most municipalities. Councilman Dodd requ {él/ hief Maxwell change any wording in
the document that stated “Fire Chief.” He referenced}/,,@ ///i,ns 8.3. 8.8, 8.9, 8.10. The motion to table
this item and bring it back to the January 14%, 2025 u///%{/’/{.as made by Councilman Boston and the
second was added by Councilman Underwood./ %//%/ é//

/
On December 26, 2024, Chief Maxwell emailed the revision

¢4-0: Moton Carried Unanimously.

copy,to the Mayor and Council.
6. Millage Public Hearings

%/ Mayor and Council
The City of Walthourville will implement plon: /3%/ establish zg;%‘millage in 2025. The new
o /Z

herty tax g

. . . )

councilmembers Boston, Underwood and Dodéﬁ{/@“ --te ¢ty should hz{/%?’already moved forward
I i $ Ll L 2 ,/,?{I/ X////' . - 5

with this. Mayor Hayes stated sﬁyﬁ 25 frequented fﬁ > 13X Assessors and Tax”Commissioner’s office

three or more times, and the city 4 f.;w%/alt for Libergyto receive the tax digest. She further added

that if the city had moved forward '%out/- i accurate infpimation it would have been in vain and the

it 1d have had - .
city would have a///o//start over \ 2. /%////%
Councilman Bosfn stated hé?%;d revie h/ 4”@ 1formation, and he would like to proceed
with Public Hear nes. He p sed the {;ﬁg ng datestand times for the 2025 Millage Public

Hearings. Per, Stat(//ﬁ%’ eenlnlcipalit;u t hold 3 (three) hearings.

i¢ %&025% %n— 1%@PM @ Walthourville Fire Department

G garing #/{/ﬁ% aryi 5- 6:00";:/7 27,00 PM (@ Walthourville Fire Department
. p

a0 7

: //};y 14 /5-5:00 PM-5:35 PM @ Walthourville Fire Department

u ' )
The City Elerk will adv/eéf? anish this information. The Motion to approve these dates and
times was de by Councilii, Bos{{wn@and the second was added by Councilman Underwood.

//%//// Vote: 4-0: Motion Carried Unanimously

‘ Mayor and Council
FY 2025 Budget.ég%/f//f}m 4.2-4.3 of the City of Walthourville’s Charter states that the city must
adopt a balanced bu{e before the start of the next fiscal year. Currently, the city has held six
budget workshops with CKH Consulting, the city’s CPA firm. Per State of Georgia and the city’s
Charter the city is required to hold a Public Hearing for the constituents and a Budget Adoption.
Meeting to adopt the FY 2025 Budget. The hearing must be held 7 days prior to the budget
adoption. The Budget Adoption will be held on Friday December 27, 2024 @ 12 Noon.

1. FY 2025 Budget Adoption will be posted in the Coastal Courier on Thursday December 12,

2024.
2. FY 2025 Public Hearing will be held on Thursday December 19, 2024 from 6:00 PM-7:00 PM

at the Walthourville Police Department,




IX.

X.

8.

10.

Dep

3. FY 2025 Budget Adoption Special Called Meeting will be held on Friday December 27, 2024
at noon at the Walthourville Police Department.

City of Walthourville ' Mayor and Council
Tree Lighting. Mayor Hayes asked the Council if the city would be having tree lighting and if so,
what date did they want it to be. Discussions ensued about the time of the lighting with the date of
the month already being December 10", Councilwoman Kelly stated she was sad that the city
hasn’t already had a Christmas Celebration. Councilman Boston stated he would help
Councilwoman Kelly with the event. He will await the date and what is needed.

Tayes and Attorney Luke R. Moses

at the city has with Allenhurst expired
radded that she has been communicating
hurst for Fire Service and Sanitation

City of Walthourville Maxbr
City of Allenhurst IGA. Mayor Hayes stated th
during the Mayor Cairie Kent Administration. Tk s

with Attorney Moses about drafting an 1thy

Collection. With the City of Walthourville/pi ‘ hitation Department, Allenhurst has
requested their own agreement with Atlan ¢ Waste. The mo ig11to approve and execute the IGA
was made by Councilman Boston and//{f{/;///.econd was added by /é%mcilman Underwood.
“Motion Capzied UnanimoU ly

y :

or Hayes and Attormey Luke R. Moses

ize companies to inform the City when they
ted when cellular and cable companies
wobld begin digging in the citizens yards

City of Walthourville ,,,

Public Utilities Ordinance. This; d% ol Ui
are in the city performing work, hie Jidinance ori
began venturing onto residents p@/,,/f;”? nal property and

: 5
with no recom%/fxg{%??mages. Several resi ont/{@ed the elected officials complaining

o dant/%)%a’”e c
and the city %%V%ﬁ%gal bindiri%@}/@}/g////{/{/nc/{a//zg//]{%ﬁﬁ;@gage the damages. The motion to approve
the Public Ut’i’h{?s Ordina Ck was ma- Councilw%an Kelly and the second was added by
Councilman Und

Vote: 4-0: Motion Carried Unanimously
S R

1{%/ r. Patrick Golphin
No”_;(,/z//%}port. '
2. Chieéﬁi&i@olas Maxwell Fire Department
Reported t/%%’?paﬁmen%s answered 58 calls since November 121, 2024. They responded to a
structure fire 11, o % t and the city’s engine was on scene within 6 minutes. They are also
assisting the homegin Pwith post fire reports.

3. Chief Christopher Reed Police Department
Reported this is the season to be Merry and to be robbed. He advised everyone to please be vigilant,
watch your surroundings, and lock your doors and your valuables up. With the upcoming Holiday

Season, thieves are out in full force.

Water Department

Citizens Comments
None




XL

XII.

X111,

XIV.

Council Comments

Councilman Mitchell Boston had no comments.

Councilman Patrick Underwood had no comment, he wished everyone a Merry Christmas.
Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly is disappointed there will be no Christmas Tree Lighting

Councilman Robert Dodd reported the post Hurricane Helene Routes in Walthourville for debris
removal will take another 10-14 days. He wished everyone a Merry Chrisimas and a Happy New
Year. P

Councilman Boston added that he is happy the city hasfa ba
the reasons he ran for council. Councilman Underwdad ¢

.

Mayors Comments //
She Thanked everyone for their support and & #d work this year wished everyone a Metry
Christmas and she is looking forward to the New Year.

Executive Session % h None
/
Adjournment %%% “ Councilmembers

.
At 8:08 PM a motion to adjourn - ({/éﬂ L _‘

vglna ’ ’/“"ﬂ
Councilman Dodd. 7 o

a%dd and the second was added by
ote

v -(): Motion Carried Unani ly.
//////4}///%/ otion Carried Unanimously

(=
=
¥oB
Y ©
v 8.
=]




IL.

IIT.

p &5 /
. deadlines of the ! o

,,"//
banking. CattacilworiiKelly h ' b h
@;:% ing. Céllacilworng %Ke y has and was given access by Mayor Hayes. She

City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Special Called Meeting Minutes
December 27, 2024 (@ 12 Noon
Walthourville Police Department

The meeting was called to order at 12:06 PM by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes. In addition
to Mayor Hayes, other members of Council present were:

Roll Call:

Councilman Mitchell Boston (remote)
Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly

(4 uncilman Robert Dodd

7

i

dicira L. Lovette

Mayor Hayes addressed the'Cbuncil iliag the city h

. ouncily 4@ held six budget meetings prior to
this adoption%;}//e Budget han bal% the s CPA’s-CKH with iput and
guidance fg/@;/ }/// /ted Body. | Lhe F 2 Ger eraltfind Budget is $2,736,468.26
and the F/g//z’é 75 Wa @r/"}/und Bu 13 157 06 90, She asked if there was a motion

7 > . s ‘
to adopt t/{/ LY 2025 get. The{},é//// /és’ no respé/{l/se, and the motion died. Mayor
Hayes asked 11l ason a motipn, was not made. She asked for the motion again

- She*had re u@ec{ a Special Called Meeting prior to this
idays, the n/{///é%i*ng could not be advertised properly due to the

7

S oasta Qg//'/:/ner). She referenced a transfer that she saw on the city’s

andzthe.motion

K

mgrgeﬁ%ned a transfer/ﬁfg-% é}om T-SPIEOST to the Water Fund in the amount of $300,000.00
o i ng talon i

and ﬁ%anted to W why money was being taken from a specialty purpose
earmarke/ /‘ayor Hayes answered,” for bills,” and added that it was for a

Water Em:. 9

Team that the city had a major sewer problem on Pamela Drive. After speaking with
EPD the city had about 90 minutes act to get this spill contained. The city utilizes EOM;
however, the city has outstanding bills from EOM, and they would not assist the city
until the bills were paid. Mayor Hayes stated she did not want sewer backed up into
citizens home and the city would have incurred fines from EPD that could have been
in the millions of dollars.




Councilmembers Boston, Kelly and Underwood stated they were concerned that
money was being spent that should not have been spent for this Water Project. And
Couneil should have been informed. Mayor Hayes stated this was an Emergency and
she made the best decision she could. The money was spent on EOM. Councilwoman
Kelly questioned, “why was $300K transferred and the money is still in the Water
Fund?” Mayor Hayes informed her the city still has bills December 12" that haven’t
been submitted by EOM and the city must purchase a bypass pump and a lift station
pump. These pumps are very costly. The Councilmembers stated the funds are
commingled and bills should not be paid with TSPLOST Funds.

emg paid with these funds. She
added that she took full responsibility becaus “was trying to save the city from
additional expenses such as an EPD Fine. M es further added that the Water
Fund would have had money but that th dy
(. (For 1nformat10-‘/: spurposes the TSPLOST
100} and this emerg%// was for the Water

been written from the TSPLOST A///
is considered a General Fund Acc é ]
Fund (505).

Attorney Mosg stated he let ha

certain the j@y Jergency w an aﬂ ¢ z
// nd stated /ﬁ/@ /}}/4 arter ’Gmﬁcally stated that the city must

b dg ch year tare ’%n in State C/omphance He stated the council
A %

‘= /% /; OW%%WG can legally use the TSPLOST Funds?
/ 4@%%111 researe] _band the Council can call a Special Called
%\/{eetmg Mayor/ ayes gam asked if there was a motion to approve the FY 2025

é v,
. get there wasng espon ¢ and the motion died the third time.

Mayor/ /ayes asked th e councﬂ what they wanted to do about the upcoming Budget.
Councﬂmf'gé}/ Underwe ( d stated he couldn’t support the budget untﬂ he knew if the

money could; /@// /@
Budget becaus '/ doesn’t support the city charging a Fire Fee. Councilmembers
Boston and KeIl tated they couldn’t pass the budget because the city needed to make
additional budget cuts, and they wanted the department heads to make the necessary

budget cuts for their departments.




IV.

Motion to Approve the FY 2025 Budget Mayor and Council
Attorney Moses again stated the budget could be amended. The Council decided to pass
the FY 2025 Budget to remain in compliance but as a contingent consequence to passing
the budget they scheduled a Special Called Meeting for January 7, 2025 at 6:00 PM to
amend the FY 2025 Budgets. The motion under these conditions was made by
Councilwoman Kelly and the second was added by Councilman Boston.

Vote: 3-1: Motion Carried.
Councilmembers Voting Favorably: Boston, Underwood and Kelly.
Councilmember Opposed: Dodd

Motion to Adjourn F Councilmembers
At 1:04 PM the motion to adjourn was made b§ Lotncilwoman Kelly and the second
was added by Councilman Boston. '




II.

I11.

that the city had %O mini -
/{t//% es St%t//////eha
/:ompliance thefu

. ”

City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Special Called Meeting
January 7, 2025 (@ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes.

Roll Call: The roll was taken by the City Clerk. In addition to the presence of Mayor
Hayes the following members were present:

Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette
Councilman Patrick Underwood ncilwoman Bridgette Keliy
Councilman Robert (Bob) Dodd

| L
“
The attendance %omcﬂ const a quorum.

Attorney Luke R. Moses was p

Purpose: FY 2025 BUdg

Mayor Hayes asked the Cou

T,
LIt MNgS
Y

caththe discussion. Councilman Boston
%

took the lead and stated we ‘1@ ’ ehartment and make cuts. He added

% : .
that as elected offi = 0. 2, 000d s‘eé%ds of the city’s money. He
O, ,/* f it 67
reference ‘:,,,r//%}ran_sfer %/% TS//}J, : %//to the water Fund. Mayor Pro Tem
Lovette, gsked, whatélg’% 201Ng 0N, ?%//3% een out, Mayor Hayes provided a narrative
-%‘anspired ecembe- %//f that led to the transfer. She reiterated again
G fg/// . / /} .
{es to act and o, cradicate the problem.

S

: .

; I/)/yv/%e//fl theZTSPLOST Agreement, and 'the city was in
/}%s for the 'V ’@ﬁ‘r Emergency. All Elected Officials were given
/ eﬁ;é;/}a/ . Councilwoman Kelly stated she understood the
é/”/ oney“sh -%ld be put back into the TSPLOST Account. Mayor
“ustated the m was still'in the account because the city still has to pay the bill
idled with the Eember 12, 2024 emergency and the Water Department is in

need of%%% ass puny and a lift station pump. Those items are very costly and the city
is awaiting“qobnras /{Bﬁcmg. The council was adamant about transferring the money

7
back to the T//é/%féﬁ// T Account. The motion to transfer $199,279.69 from the Water

/
Fund to the TSPfOST Account was made by Councilman Boston and the second was
added by Councilman Underwood. Vote: 5-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

about wh

7

Councilman Boston stated he proposed selling some of the vehicles that the city owns.
He wants fo sell the city’s Sanitation Trucks. The city still owes one of the garbage
trucks ($80K+). He stated the city had a buyer for the truck when the bids were placed
for the Privatization of the Sanitation Department and the city could have made money.
Mayor Hayes said she would like to see the city retain possession of the Garbage Truck
for one year to see how the contract with Atlantic Waste plays out. She wants to ensure




that the citizens are happy with the service. “If we get rid of the garbage truck and we
will not have our own truck to revert to.” Councilman Boston stated we are losing
money and the funds for the truck can be used to defray the cost of the landfill bilis.
He recommended selling the following that will be addressed at the January 14,
2025 Regular Meeting:
e 2 Garbage Trucks (Public Works)
1 Ford Bronco (Fire Department)
1 Crown Victoria (Fire Department)
I Ford Ranger-Mosquito Truck (Public Works)

Attorney Moses asked how did they want to bi ".-ld they accept minimum bids?
i tate Gov Deals site.

The City’s CPA, Mr. Eon Wyk was pre}sgé}%otely Githe telephone. Councilwoman

Kelly said she needed to see what /a,r}/w:»/t’each departnignt, spent last year and from

%

those numbers they could make a/d | crmination. Mr. {4/ that CKH was still
entering data from 2024 and it will pr ably be the end of Ja , before they would
have those numbers. She said upon re/e((f%'ng @, /g’@? umber she%d make a better
decision but cuts have to come from someWhiGee! the'number of employges or employee
Councilmembers Boston and@der%;@zsaid the { is spending too much money and

16 - b :, ,/, ) ‘4 . 3 . )
not enough r%/g)/}//%c‘;//l/%; coming ir a%;he G%n/%%%?gd ater Fund is self-sufficient
¢

The Gene/r)/a% . {///171/11 ,A@/@st of M //;/& //9;/}///}1@% ire Department, Pplice Dfepal_'tment,
Roads an@%/é’ ounds af; {/}johnm F@f%a}/% ark. 1%@1&1( Moss said the city is only
spending fo f/,g,/}/;eration %E"ills, what ; e cut? They stated they didn’t know but cuts
will have to o0& Ul She///{éljnded everyone that in 2020 the city assumed payments for
wndio ]%?}r Administration. The first payment and

o » @ .

theZtsibaoce Tr @{%r% %f;%a or

7 Y Y

/s// %/égé %%meﬁ4ﬂK v%{//yé%; ?dc;//éf’”a‘om the General Fund and thus far the city

%%;s spent $2@@/§% om fheneral Unidon the Sanitation Truck.

\% nal tabulations for 2024 will not be available until late
. X . ,, i

January, they will awii

o

salaries.

oft and revisit the budget.

, W
IV. Adjoumm%m 75 *’M a motion to adjourn was made by Councilman Boston and
the second W3, y Councilman Underwood.  Vote: 5-0: Motion Carried.

>




- PRESENTATIONS

Mr. Sam Sullivan o Atlantic Waste

Chief Appraiser Mr. Kenneth Payne Liberty County
Tax Assessor’s




AGENDA ITEM 1

LCPC

Mr. Todd Kennedy




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

| Mayor & Council Date: January 14, 2025

| | Type of Permit: Business License — Cottage Food Business
Owner of Business: Bianca Williams
Business Managed By: Bianca Williams

Property Zoned: AR-1 (Agricultural Residential)
| Comm‘e}:nt_s:' | ~ This proposed business is a cottage food |
- business located at 93 Phenela Lane. The ParC'eI
Number is 051C056 This request was tabled at
the 12/ 10/24 City Council Meeting.

|| LCPC Zoning Recommendation: APPROVAL |
* Contingent upon the requirements from the GA Department of Agriculture and
| the Liberty County Health Department




City of Walthourville Business License Division

Application for corporation or Limited Liability Company LLC
Occupation Tax Certificate

ALY TR T DRty

*The application must be filled out completely to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation Tax Certiflcate. Payment must be filed
with the application to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation tax Certificate. This application will not be processed if it s not
accompanied by the appropriate tax fee. Youwill not be'billed. Piease print with ink or type. In order for the appropriate tax or fee

to be determiﬁ_ed the application accompanied by all appropriate documénts must be submitted in person.

Pursuant to The Georgia Immigration Reform Act that was passed by the State Legislature and signed by the Gavernor all persons
applying for renewing a City of Walthourville Tax Certificate must provide a secure and verifiable document as required by 0.C.G.A
50-36-1{e) (1) and sign and notarize the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1 {e) (2) and the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 36-60-6

{d).

This Business is: MNew Application
{ ) Ownership Change / Date ownership changed & Certificate #,
{ Jlam ﬁlE_i_ng a name/or address change for Certiﬁcate#

Name business as_ Sweaisiget . ... U S N B
Business Phone#{ m) 3340891 - - L e

Mailing Address_g o 0 e - .
Home Address_paPhenelaloUntB City_walthiourdlis State_ga Zip_z1301

Etnall Address‘:SweelS‘lzmrae!@ e i

Number of employees (Eri'cluding ownership) in City of Walthourvifle! I

E-verify# (Required if 11 or more employees} A

State Sales Tax ID#_gz.1q0505 . Federal ID¥_ o i

ss#, e ,DOB

Owner Name Bianca Loivairia Wil

DOES THIS BUSINESS REQUIRE A STATE LICENSE? z (YES) - (NO}
{Please attach a copy of your state license or certification) e

*** All electrical, mechanical, plumbing, well drilling contractors, salon, mobile home dealers, mobile home installers, and any other contractor that is required to
have a State of Georgia License will be required taattach a copy of the Iicens'e to this application before insurance,

**+Al| cormmercially used building may be subject to an inspection forﬁre and safety code compliance prior to any certificate of occupancy or business ficense being
Issued. - Lo

FOR OFFICE USE F oY
ZONING DEPT () APPROVED [ ) DISAPPROVED BY .. ERE I o
FIRE DEPT ()APPRCN’ED()DISAPPRovEpay:'.-. T T T T T &
CITY COUNCIL () APPROVED ( ) DISAPPROVED BY. -

BUSINESS LICENSE DEPT DATE RECEIVED -
BUSINESS LICENSE ISSUANCE DATE e o
Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 " Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 _ r-Web 51te address Www.cit _ofwaitheurw!la.c om -




City of Walthourville Business License Division

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE IN LICENSE

T priToTe

FORTHEYEAR . DATE___ ACCOUNTNUMBER _

$25.00 CHARGE FOR RELOCATION
$25.00 CHARGE FOR NAME CHANGE OF BUSINESS

INDICATE THE CHANGE YOU ARE APPLYING FOR:
{ ) NAME

{ )JADDRESS

( )} NAME AND ADDRESS

CURRENT INFORMATION OF BUSINESS:

Current business name .
Address: R
Owner: _ o _ _
Manager}i_...r.‘..... SRR I

Nature of business;

Phone number:... . . e e
COMPLETE ONLY THE SPACE THAT WOULD APPLY TO YOUR CHANGE:

New name of business; _______ N : . 7 .

New address of business: .

New manager; ___

New phone number;, ..

The undersigned affirms thot the ab_mfe_ statements ore true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge and belief.

This day of el i

PERSONNALLY before the undersigned appeared

who on Oath has sworn that the above information given therein is true and correct.

Sworh and'subs_cfi'b:ed before me this i e TAY OF . e

'AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

STATE OF o COUNTYOF .. . . CITYOF .. .

'NOTARY PUBLIC

Phone: (912) 368-7501

Office Location; 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: www.cityofwalthouville:com




City of Walthourville Business License Djvision

Are you, the appllcant the corporation, LLC or any shareholder currently delinquent in payment of any taxes or fees to
any state or local government? Ng __If yes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and the amount due with the reason
the tax is delinquent.

AW I this property is zoned residential, no clients, employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, or equipment
{initals) are a_llowed on the premises. Only one commercial vehicle not to exceed 12,500 lbs Gross weight used as
transportation by the occupant may be parked at the residence.

B | swear or affirm that | have obtained or will obtain within thirty days_ of the date of this application a City of
{initals) Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as required by the city ordinances.

BW | will comply with the Zoning Restrictions stated above.
{initals} '

| Biancal. wm . ; affirm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misrepresentation
or fraudulent statement is grounds for automatic dismissal of thIS -application and/revocation of the license. |
understand that all signs displayed on my premise must ba permitted by the City of Walthourville, | further understand
that my business must operate in compliance with all applicable state, federal and local faws, ordinances and
regulations, and that the granting of this occupation tax certificate or payment of this occupation tax does not waive the
right of any federal, state or local entity to regulateé and enforce laws, ordinances and regulations. | understand that all
decisions of the Business License Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville,

This_gg day of November - L 205,

This application must be approved by the Liberty County Planning;cqﬁimission

Tax Map & Parcel¥_ _ Zoning Classificatiof;

Approved by;: L . . _ Date Apprqved:;:r RS e -

' Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Counclil:

*+++APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT*** o _
Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone; (912) 368-7501

Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Wa!thoumillé, GA 31333 Web site address: www.cityofwalthourville.com




CiTY OF WALTHOURVILLE BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION — LAWFUL PRESENCE AFFIDAVIT
0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e)(2) AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, as an applicant for a loan, grant, tax credit and/or other public benefit, as referenced

inO. C GA.§5 0-36-1, administered by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, the undersigned applicant verifies

ong | pHowing with respect to my application for a public benefit:

. F..__ Dam a United States Citizen.

2) 7" 7 I am a legal permanent resident of the United States.

3) ___ I am a qualified alien or non-immigrant under the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act with an alien
nurnber issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal immigration agency.

My alien number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal immigration agency
s

The undersigned applicant also hereby verifies that he or she is 18 years of age or older and has provided at least one secure
and verifiable document, as required by O.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e)(1), with this affidavii.

The secure and veﬁ_fiabie document provided with this affidavit can best be classified as:

In making the above representation under oath, I understand that any person who knowingly and willfully makes a false
fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation in an affidavit shall be guilty of a violation of 0.C.G.A. 16-10-20, and
face criminal penalties as allowed by such criminal statute.

Executed this the_pg__day of November - - ,20 24 in Walthourville {city), GA (state).
*Signature of Applicant

_Bianca L. Wiliams
Printed Name of Applicant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN-
BEFORE ME ON THIS THE
s oDAYOF__ . .. = .20

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:

*This 4 zda;ii must be signed by the same person who execites the Application Certification Form Letier
Vi | Lpp i

Mailing Address:' P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 o Phone (912) 368-7501

Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: : www.Citvofwaltheuryille:




CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION — PRIVATE EMPL.OYER AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, the undersigned private employer verifies one of the following with respect
to its application for a business license, occupational tax certificate, or other document required to operate a business as

referenced in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d):

Section 1. Please check only one:
M) ___On January 1* of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporation employed more than ten (10) employees'.

*#* If you select Section 1(A), please fill out Section 2 and then execute below;

(B) | ', ._ On January 1* of the belov-signed year, the individual, finm, or
corperation employed ten (10) or fewer employees,

*x% If you select Section 1{B), please skip Section 2 and execute below.
Seeiion 2.
The employer has registered with and utilizes the federal work authorization program in accordance with the
applicable provisions and deadlines established in 0.C.G.A. § 36-60-6. The undersigned private employer also
attests that its federal work authorization user identification number and date of authorization are as follows:

Name of Private Employer

Federal Work Authonza.tlon User Identlﬁcatlon Number

Date of

Authonzanon )

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregomg is tnle and correct Executed on »_20
20 24 in Walthourville - (city), GA__ (State) November

Signature of Authorized Officer or .'Ag:e_l_l't

Blanca L Williams CEQ:. -
"Printed Name and Tltle of Authonzed Officer or Agent

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME

ONTHISTHE _____ DAY OF .. 20 . .

_ NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: __

1 To determme the m:mbcr of employees for purposes of this affidavit, a business must count its total number of employees company- -
wide, regardiess of the city, state, or country in which they are based, working at least 35 hours a week.

Mailing Address: PO Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone. (912] 368-7501
Office Lacation: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333




W0z BBANNOO R Soq I A Y
PZOZIL &L Uo pojutLd

1084 gg| =

you

l

895£-9.44 (Z16) :8uoyg
£Lete 81fioag ‘efjasouy

0SS1 BYNS ‘1994 Ulel 00 |
82| 5108805 .
funod fueqr -

T TN R A0 Areg

:w_ SI8pURg .

“CaiterRd

S E e _u:_m:; 40 ::_.au?: np a1

&
)
S
.

i n______%@wwus Eu: ;

sjeoied .
o SPBOY rmeen
YOOH PUET. — | BplUsA)
aury o__.__m_u seary

0¢ _>_>m_m_m a::oo Auaqry |

wnsse AJunod Auaqry {
i3 Ag pmyodap ease sy
Lday s, umoys dew ayg




AGENDA ITEM 2
LCPC

Mr. Todd Kennedy




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville .

| Mayor & Council Date: January 14, 2025

:Type of Permit: Business License — Ho.mje-_Based Business
| ‘Owner of BusineSS:_ Jennifer Ward

i Business Managed By:_ Jennifer Ward

Property Zoned: | R-12 (Singléfl:_-‘:a.mily Residential - 12)

Comments: This proposed business is a Home-Based
Business that will consist of Christian Life
Coaching. Sessions with clients will be done
. virtually. The name of the business is
ll § Blossoming with Jiren LLC. Tﬁh'e":loca'tion is 128
Dorsey Road. The Parcel Number is 040D027.

| LCPC Zoning Recommendation: APPROVAL
* Contingent upon any other applicable requirements.

A

LCPC Staff: <2222




City of Walthourville Business License Division

Mailing Address: P.O Box K
Walthourville, GA 31333

Office Location 222 Busbee Road
Walthourville, GA 31333
Phone:{912) 368-7501

Web site address- VIWW. cityofwalthorville com

Application For corporation or limited I.Iablhty Company LLC
Occupation Tax Certificate

*The application must be filled out completely to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation Tax
Certificate. Payment must be filed with the application to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation tax
Certif cate This applicatian will not be processed if it is not accompam’ed by the appropriate tax fee You

the appllcatlon accompamed by all appropnate dacuments must be submitted in person.

Pursuant to The Georgia Immigration Reform Act that was passed by the State Legislature and signed by
the Governor all persons applying for renewing a City of Walthourville Tax Certificate must provide a
secure and verifiable document as required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1(e) (1) and sign and notarize the affidavit
required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1 (e) (2) and the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 36-60-6 (d}.

This Business is: (\Aew Application _
() Ownership Change / Date ownership changed & Certificate #_
( )1amfilling a name/or address change for Certiﬁcate#_

Business Addressh i DYRESey,
Mailing Address

_ FLIII Detailed. m;_pf
- WalRt e (‘m(\r&r\s mr'})

Date Business began in City of Walthourville
#of employees in Clty of Walthourville __

State Sales TaXiD#:
Owner Namé
Home Address!

*+2 All electrical, mechanical, plumbing, well drilling contractors, mobile homne dealers, mobile 'hc;%e' installers, and any other contractorthat is
required to have a State of Georgla License will be required to attach a copy of the license to this application before insurance.

**£All commercially used bmldmg may be subject to an inspection for ﬁre and safety code compliance prior to any cerlificate of occupancy or
business license being Issued.

e




Are you, the appiicant the corporation, LLC or any shareholder currently delinguent in payment of any
taxes or fees to any state or local government? If yes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and
the amount due with the reason the tax is delinquent.

If this preperty is zoned residential, no clients | swear or affirm that | have obtained or will obtain
Employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory,  within thirty days of the date of this application a
Or equipment are allowed on the premises. Only City of Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as
One commercial vehicle not to exceed 12,500 lbs required by the city ordinances.

Gross weight used as transportation by the occupant
May be parked at the residence.

| will comply with the Zoning
Restrictions stated above

(initals)

or fraudulent statement is grounds for automatic dismissal of this application and/revocation of the
license. | understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of
Walthourville, | further understand that my business must operated in compliances with all applicable
state, federal & local [aws, ordinances & regulations, & that the granting of this occupation tax
certificate or payment of this occupation tax does not waive the right of any federal, state or local entity
to reguiate & enforce laws, ordinances & regulations. | understand that all decisions of Business License
Divisian may be appealed o 'fhe City of Wa!thourwlle
This day of 20@.0

Signature of applicany

~ *

This appli;-,atton must be approved by the Liberty County Planning Commission

Zoning Classification__

Tax Map & Parcel#. ... o

Approved by:___. _ : Date Approved;

Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Council; N

*#*APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT*+*




0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e}(2) AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, as an applicant for a loan, grant, tax credit and/or other public
benefit, as referenced in O.C.G.A. § 50-36-1, administered by the Georgia Department of Community
Affairs, the under31gned applicant verifies one of the following with respect to my application for a public
benefit: _

Ex T

1) I am a United States Citizen.
2) ... 1 am a legal permanent resident of the United States.

3) _ I am a qualified alien or non-immigrant under the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act
~ with an alien number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal
immigration agency.

My alien number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal
immigration agency is; e i

The undersigned applicant also hereby verifies that he or she is 18 years of age or older and has provided
at least one secure and verifiable document, as required by O.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e)(1), with this affidavit.

The secure and verifiable document provided with this affidavit can best be classified as;

In making the above representation under oath, I understand that any person who knowingly and willfully
makes a false fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation in an affidavit shall be guilty of a
violation of 0.C.G.A. 16-10-20, and face criminal penalties as allowed by such criminal statuie,

Executed this the___day of _ 5201 m . (clty), : - _(state).
=K"Signatur”e of Applicant
Printed Name of Applicanf

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN

BEFORE ME ON THIS THE

__DAYOF_ , . 3201

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

*This Affidavit must be signed by the same person who executes the Application Certification Form Letter




Secure and Verifiable Documeiits Usider 0.C:G.A. $50:36:2
Issued August 1, 2011 by the Office of the Attorney General, Georgia

The Illegal Immigration Reform and Enforcement Act of 2011 (“HREA”) provides that “[n]ot
later than August 1, 2011, the Atiorney General shall provide and make public on the
Department of Law’s website a list of acceptable secure and verifiable documents. The list shall
be reviewed and updated annually by the Attorney General.” O.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(f). The
Attorney General may modify this list on a more frequent basis, if necessary.

The following list of secure and verifiable documents, puhhShéd under the authority of O.C.G.A.
§ 50-36-2, contains documents that are verifiable for identification purposes, and documents on
this list may not necessarily be indicative of residency or immigration status.

htpilrww, blg_gov!WhoWeAre/BIAIOIS/InbalGovemmentServmesI’I‘nba]Dlrecto' yfind:
ex.han [0.C.G.A. § 50-36- 2(b)(3) 8 CFR § 274a.2] _ ‘

A United States p’assport or passport card [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]
A United States military identification card [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]

A driver’s license issued by one of the United States, the District of Columbia, the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, Guam, the Commonwealth of the Northern Marianas
Islands, the United States Virgin Island, American Samoa, or the Swain Islands, provided
that it contains a photograph of the bearer or lists sufficient identifying information
regarding the bearer, such as name, date of birth, gender, height, eye color, and address to
enable the identification of the bearer [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8. CFR § 274a.2]

An identification card issued by one of the United States, the District of Columbia, the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, Guam, the Commonwealth of the Northern Marianas
Islands, the United States Virgin Island, American Samoa, or the Swain Islands, provided
that it contains a photograph of the bearer or lists sufficient identifying information
regarding the bearer, such as name, date of birth, gender, height, eye color, and address to
enable the identification of the bearer [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]

A tribal identification card of a federally recognized Native American tribe, provided that
it contains a photograph of the bearer or lists sufficient identifying information regardmg
the bearer, such as name, date of birth, gender, height, eye color, and address to enable:
the identification of the bearer. A hstmg of federally recognized Native Arnencan tribes
may be found at:

A United Statés Permanent Resident Card or Alien Regxstratlon Recc1pt Card [0.C.G.A.

§ 50—36—2(b)(3), 8 CFR § 274a.2]

An Employment Authorization Document that containé a [ihoiograph of the bearer
[0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]

A passport issued by a foreign government [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR__§_274a,_2] o




A Merchant Mariner Document or Merchant Mariner Credential issued by the United
States Coast Guard [Q.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b}(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]

A Free and Secure Trade (FAST) card [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 22 CFR § 41.2]
A NEXUS card [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 22 CFR § 41.2]

A Secure Electronic Network for Travelers Rapid Inspection (SENTRI) card [0.C.G.A.
§ 50-36-2(b)(3); 22 CFR § 41.2]

A driver’s license issued by a Canadian government authority {0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3);
8 CFR § 274a.2]

A Certificate of Citizenship issued by the United States Department of Citizenship and
Immigration Services (USCIS) (Form N-560 or Form N-561) [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3);
6 CFR § 37.11]

A Certificate of Naturalization issued by the United States Department of Citizenship and
Immigration Services (USCIS) (Form N-550 or Form N-570) [O.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3);
6 CFR § 37.11]

In addition to the documents listed herein, if, in administering a public benefit or
program, an agency is required by federal law to accept a document or other form of
identification for proof of or documentation of identity, that document or other form of
identification will be deemed a secure and verifiable document solely for that particular
program or administration of that particular public benefit. [0.C.G.A, § 50-36-2(c)]




Private Employer Affidavit Pursuant To O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d)

By executing this affidavit under oath, the undersigned private employer verifies one of the
following with respect to its application for a business license, occupational tax certificate, or other
document required to operate a business as referenced in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d):

Section1.  Please check only one:
~(A)____ OnlJanuary 1* of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or

corporation employed more than ten (10) employees'.

#*% [Eyou selact Section 1(A); please fill out Section 2 and then execute below.

B). v’ ‘On January 1 of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporation employed ten (10} or fewer employees.,

#*#* If you select Section 1(B), please skip Section 2 and execute below.
Section 2. '
The employer has registered with and utilizes the federal werk authorization program in
accordance with the applicable provisions and deadlines established in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6. The
undersigned private employer also attests that its federal work authorization user identification
number and date of authorization are as follows:

Name of Private E;nployer

Federal Work Authorization User Identification Number

Date of Authorization =~

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on s 201__in (city), (state}.

Signature of Authorized Officer or Agent

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME
ON THIS THE DAYOF______ ,201__.

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires: .

! To determine the number of employees for purposes of this affidavit, a business must count its total number of
employees company-wide, regardless of the city, state, or country in which they are based, working at least 35 hours
a week.




AGENDA ITEM 3
LCPC

Mr. Todd Kennedy




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date: January 14, 2025

Type of Permit: Business License — Personal Service Shop
|| Owner of Business: Lamonica Jenkins

Business Managed By: Lamonica Jenkins

Property Zoned: C-3 (Highway Comm:e:r_cial) |

Comments: This proposed business is a Personal Service |
Shop that will provide beauty and salon services. |
The name of the business is Statuesque Salon I
and Beauty LLC. The location is 4981 W. |
Oglethorpe Hwy. The Parcel Number is
050A163.

LCPC Zoning Recommendation: APPROVAL
{] * Contingent upon any other applicable requirements.

|| LCPC Staff: == V oty e




Full Detailed Digsy

City of Walthourville Business License Division

Application for corparation or Limited Liability Company LLC
Occupation Tax Certificate

*The apphcatlon must be filled out comipletely to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation Tax Certificate. Payment must be filed
with the application to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation tax Certificate. This application will not be processed if it is not
accompanied by the appropriate tax fee. You willnot be billed. Please print with ink or type. In order for the approptiate tax or fee
to be determined the application accompanied by all appropriate documerts must be submitted in person.

Pursuant to The Georgia Immigration Reform Act that was passed by the State Legislature and signed by the Governor all persons
applying for renewing a City of Walthourville Tax Certificate must provide a secure and verifiable document as required by 0.C.G.A
50-36-1{e) (1) and sign and notarize the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1 (&) (2} and the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 36-60-6

{d).

This Business Is: M(New Application
{ ) Ownership Change / Date ownership changed & Certificate #

¢ ) I am filling a name/or address change for Certificate#

N e

Name business as. w4
Business Phone#{?b ¥

Name of Corporatlon/LLC*

Business Address.

Mailing Address

Home Adc{ress

Email Addife‘SS'E:L ‘

NUmberofem;il'ovgé:s,“(inclu:diﬁéowri‘er’éhip) in City of Walthourville . . -

E-verify# (Required if 11 or more employees)..— ... e e e

StateSalesTaxID¥.____ . . .. _Federal ID# .

omertome__LATIONCA_JENKINS 5o oon 0376/ 1BF

/ (ves) (NO)

DOES THIS BUS]NESS REGUIRE A STATE LICENSE?

. {Please attach a copy of your state license or certifi catlon)

=** All electrical, mechanical, plumbing, well drilling contractors, safon, mobile home d:ef_slers, mebile harne installers, and any other contractor that Is required to
have a State of Georgia License will be required to attach a copy of the license to this:applicatfon before insurance.
*++all commercially used building may be subject to an Inspect]on for fire and safety code compliance prior to any certificate of occupancy or business fcense bemg

Issued.
ey ———
ZONING DEPT () APPROVED { ) DISAPPROVED BY _ - o U DATE
FIRE DEPT ()APPROVED () DISAPPROVEDBY_______ . e |
CITY COUNCIL: (} APPROVED (} DISAPPROVED BY..._ - i L UDATEL e

BUSINESS LICENSE DEPT DATE RECEIVED, _ ' e SRR .
BUSINESS LICENSE ISSUANCE DATE - — R -
Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourwlle, GA 31333 _ Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 ~ Web site address: wiww:cityofwalthourville.com:




City of Walthourville Business License Division

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE IN LICENSE

FORTHE YEAR DATE____ . ACCOUNTNUMBER __
$25.00 CHARGE FOR RELOCATION o
$25.00 CHARGE FOR NAME CHANGE OF BUSINESS

INDICATE THE CHANGE YOU ARE APPLYING FOR:
{ ) NAME

{ } ADDRESS

{ ) NAME AND ADDRESS

CURRENT INFORMATION OF BUSINESS:

Currentbusiness name . ... oo tonion o i e e i

Address:;

Owner:

Manager:. .. .. e

Nature of business: )

Phone number; _

COMPLETE ONLY THE SPACE THAT WOULD APPLY TO YOUR CHANGE:

New name of business; _-

New address of businessi ____

Newmanager:, ... ...~

New phone number:

The undersigned affirms that the above statements are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge and beh‘eﬁ

: AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT '

PERSONNALLY before the undersigned appeared

" who on Oath has sworn that the above information given therein Is true and correct.

Sworn and subscribed before me this —_dayof S I
STATEOF______ COUNTYOF _ _____CITYOF

NOTARY PUBLIC

Mailing Address: P.0O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone: {912) 368-7501

Office Location: 222 Bushee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: wiww citvafwaltholirville;com




City of Walthourville Business License Division

any state or local governmgn 7 VY If yes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and the amount due with the reason
the tax is delinquent. '

. If this property is zoned resmlentlal no clients, employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, or equipment
(lnltals) are allowed on the premises. Only one commerciai vehicle not to exceed 12,500 lbs Gross weight used as
transportation by the occupant may be parked at the residence.

I swear or affirm that | have obtalned or will obtain within thirty days of the date of this application a City of
(lnltafs) Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as required by the city ordinances.

Lo Iwill comply with the Zoning Restrictions stated above.

(ivnitals} '

Lan WIM JEMK{M ; affirm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misrepresentation
or fraudu!ent statement is grounds_fb_r automatlc dismissal of this application and/revocatlon of the license. |
understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of Walthourville, | further understand
that my business must operate in compliance with all applicable state, federal and local laws, ordinances and
regulations, and that the granting of this occupation tax certificate or payment of this occupation tax does not waive the
right of any federal, state or local entity to regulate and enforce laws, ordinances and regulations. | understand that all
decisions of the Business License Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville.

Signature of applicant,

This application must be ;ﬁ'broved by the Liberty County Planning Commission

TaxMap&Parcel#_ o o ZoningClassiﬁcatioq_ )

Approved by; . N Date Approved; e

Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Councily;

*++APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A'SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT***

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone: {912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: wiww.citycfialthourville:coii .




CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION — LAWFUL PRESENCE AFFIDAVIT
0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e)(2) AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, as an applicant for a loan, grant, tax credit and/or other public benefit, as referenced

in 0.C.G.A. § 50-36-1, administered by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, the undersigned applicant verifies

ong-of the 1 "‘,llomng with respect to my application for a public benefit:

__1am a United States Citizen.

T am 2 legal permanent resident of the United States.

_I am a qualified alien or non-immigrant under the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act with an alien
number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal immigration agency.

My alien number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal immigration agency
T8 s e i e '

The undersigned applicant also hereby verifies that he or she is 18 years of age or older and has provided at least one secure
and verifiable document, as required by 0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e){1), with this affidavit.

The secure and verifiable document provided with this affidavit can best be classified as:

In making the above representation under oath, I understand that any person who knowingly and willfully makes a false
fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation in an affidavit shall be guilty of a violation of 0.C.G.A. 16-10-20, and
face criminal penaltles as allowed by such criminal statute.

202__ Méé@ gl[@(mty) (state)
.

Executed this the, .{ y

& /140 Ne ctf,JéflKrN.S

Printed Name of Applicant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
BEFORE ME ON THIS THE L
e DAYOF 520

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:

*This Affidavit must be signed by the same person who executes the Application Certification Form Letter
gn . .

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 _ Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Busbhee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web 5|te address:www! cstvefwalthour\nlle {so)1 1}




CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION — PRIVATE EMPLOYER AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, the undersigned private employer verifies one of the following with respect
to its application for a business license, occupational tax certificate, or other document required to operate a business as
referenced in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d):

Section 1, Please check only one:
(&) On January 1* of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporation employed more than ten (10} employees’.

*** If you select Section 1(A), please fill out Section 2 and then execute below,

B) ' ._ ....On January 1% of the below-signed year, the individunal, firm, or

corporation employed ten (10) or fewer employees.

~ *¥** If you select Section 1(B), please skip Section 2 and execute below.
Section 2, ‘
The employer has registered with and utilizes the federal work authorization program in accordance with the
applicable provisions and deadlines established in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6. The undersigned private employer also
attests that its federal work authorization user identification Rumber and date of anthorization are as follows:

Name of Private Erﬁﬁloyér "

Federal Work Authorization User Identification Number

. Date of

‘Authorization

Ihereby declareunder peﬁéitjr of perjufy tﬁat theforegomg is ‘tri.l)e and c;oi;fef:t. Executed on - 4, _,
20 _in_ . {city), _ (state).

Slgnature of Authorized Officer or Agent

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME
ON THIS THE, DAYOF . _ S0

__NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expu'es

1 To determme the number of employees for purposes of this affidavit, a business must count its total number of eniployees company-
wide, rega.rdl&ss of the city, state, or country in which they are based, workmg at least 35 hours a week.
Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 _ Phone: (912) 368-7501

Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 o  Web site address: wwiw.cityofwalthotirvills.com .




| .”:._nn..umb::ooa._wn_".;...h.n:.:. \ y TS , . . . - SjPosed
{. sz0z1L uo patuyg . : . o -
: 8956948 (216} teuoyd . . SPEOY ==
ELELE Bifuceg) ‘amasouy | N J00H PUET —— 4 aprienQ)
0551 BUNg ‘199ag e 00| ° "

ummh_mwrucoc__‘ uu_to.muon»ummq.,‘ .,., .,.., , ._ ut_l_ou._ﬂu. . sead
: : : furoy fueqn oA ’ ot

0°Z WASIYd Aunog Ayisg




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date: December 10, 2024

Type of Permit: Business License — Cottage Food Business
Owner of Business: Bianca Williams

| Business Managed By: Bianca Williams

| Property Zoned: AR-1 (Agricultural Residential)

Comments: This proposed business is a cottage food

business located at 93 Phenela Lane. The Parcel |

Number is 051C056.

LCPC Zoning Recommendation: APPROVAL
* Contingent upon the requirements from the GA Department of Agriculture and
the Liberty County Health Department

W oanm
Date

LCPC Staff: Wy av a

L1
I




City of Walthourville Business License Division

Application for corporation or Limited Liability Company LLC
Occupation Tax Certificate

*The application must be filled out corpleteiy to abtain a City of Walthourville Occupation Tax Certificate. Payment must be filed
with the application to obtain a City of Walthourvifle Occupation tax Certificate. This application will net be processed if it is not
accompanied by the appropriate tax fee. You will hot b billed. Please print with ink or type. In order for the appropriate tax or fee
to be determined the application accompanied by all appropriate documents must be submitted in persan.

Pursuant to The Georgia Immigration Reform Act that was passed by the State Legislatui‘e and signed by the Governor all persons
applying for renewing a City of Walthourville Tax Certificate must provide a secure and verifiable document as réquired by 0.C.G.A
50-36-1{e) (1) and sigh and notarize the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1 (e) {2} and the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 36-60-6

(d).

This Business is: ¥PNew Application
{ ) Ownership Change / Date ownersship changed & Certificate #____ ...
( )1am filling a name/or address change for Certificate#_

Name business as_&ea8et . R R e —
Business Phone#{ o) 3349891 = . | S _—
Name of Corporation/LLC* _Mm_ﬁmmw@_qsguc —

Business AddreStiges kg S
Mailing.;AféﬁE,_ESs-:_-{-g; -‘: e
Home Address _asjhgng[g_l__,n_gnﬂﬂ _ ‘CitVJNalihaumﬂls.___.._State_EA g sam -

Email Address. Sweelgi strest@yahon.com P e

Full Detalled Description of Business

Number of employees (including ownership} in City of Walthourville, <

E-verify# {Required if 11 or more employees) ¢ I

State Sales Tax ID#_ 331558003 . Federal ID #——%&59&95& . —
Owner Name _Biancs Lovraing Willams ,,. — SS# _RBS-17-0473

DOES THIS BUSINESS REQUIRE A STATE ucensp !ﬁ (YES) _(NO)
(Please attach a copy of your state license or certlflcatlcn)

**+ All electrical, mechanical, plumbing, well drilling contractors, salon, motiile home dealers, mobile home installers, and any other contractor that is required to
have a State of Georgia License will be required to attach a copy of the license to this application before insurance.

*»*All commercially used building may be subject to an inspection for fire and safety code compliance prior to any certificate of occupancy or business license being
issued.

e e e e
ZONING DEPT () APPROVED ( ) DISAPPROVED BY ___ 7 _ _
FIRE DEPT (1 APPROVED { ) DISAPPROVED BY ___ -
CITY COUNCIL { 1 ABPROVED [ ) DISAFPROVED BY —

BUSINESS LICENSE DEPT DATE RECEIVED __ -

BUSINESS LICENSE ISSUANCE DATE o . o oo B

Malllng Addrer.S' P.O Box K, Walthourwlle, GA 31333 : Phone {912) 358-7501
Office Location: 222 Bushee Road, Walthaurville, GA 31333 Web site address:- www CI =""ofwa[thourw!le .com




City of Walthourville Business License Division

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE IN LICENSE

ALIET

FORTHEYEAR
$25.00 CHARGE FOR RELOCATION
$25.00 CHARGE FOR NAME CHANGE OF BUSINESS

_DATE _ ACCOUNT NUMBER _

INDICATE THE CHANGE YOU ARE APPLYING FOR:
{ INAME

{ ) ADDRESS

{ ) NAME AND ADDRESS

CURRENT INFORMATION OF BUSINESS:

Current business name: .. e L

Address;

Owner: . i e . o

Manager: _ - SR

Natureofbusinessz ... S —

- Phone number; -

COMPLETE ONLY THE SPACE THAT WOULD APPLY TO YOUR CHANGE:

New name of business:; I .

New address of husinesSé;.r--: o

New manager:

New phone number: - o e e

The undersigned affirms that the above statements are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge and belief.

This _dayof. . o o . e e
: - AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT
PERSONNALLY before the undersigned appeared

who on Oath has sworn that the above information given therain is true and correct.

Sworn and subscribed beforemethis. ... = dayeof. .. ... ... .
STATEOF________ COUNTYOF ___amoF__ ... ..

NOTARY PUBLIC

.l_\_dalling Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone: (912) 368—?501 _

Office Location; 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA_31333. Web site address: \g_vwv\_f_.citfi ofwalthourvm ik




City of Walthourville Business License Division

HOL

Are you, the applicant, the corporation, LLC or any sharehalder currently delinquent in payment of any taxes or fees to
any state or local government? No ___If yes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and the amount due with the reason
the tax is delinquent.

BW If this property is zoned residential, no clients, employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, or equipment
(initals) are allowed on the premises. Only ene commerclal vehicle not to exceed 12,500 |bs Gross weight used as
transportation by the occupant may be parked at the residence. '

B | swear or affirm that | have obtained or will obtain within thirty days of the date of this application a City of
(initals) Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as reguired by the city ordinances.

BIAY I wilt comply with the Zoning Restrictions stated above.,
(initals)

|_Bianca L. Williams , affirm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misrepresentation
or fraudulent statement is grounds for automatic dismissal of this application and/revocation of the license. |
understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of Walthourville, | further understand
that my business must operate in compliance with all applicable state, federal and local laws, ordinances and
regulations, and that the granting of this occupation tax certificate or payment of this occupation tax does not waive the
right of any federal, state or local entity to regulate and enforce iaws, ordinances and regulations. I'understand that all
decisions of the Business License Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville,

This_20  dayof November 205, .

Legibly print name, i

Signature of applicant.

This application must be approved by the Liberty County Planning Commission

Tax Map & Parcelf_ e Zoning Classification_ .. .

Approved by:__ ... i e Date ApprOVE(i: I L

Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Council;. e

***A:PPUCANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUNIENT ***
Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Wakthourville, GA 31333 Phone: {912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: www.cityofwalthouryille.comm;




CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION — LAWFUL PRESENCE AFFIDAVIT
0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(¢)(2) AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, as an applicant for a loan, grant, tax credit and/or other public benefit, as referenced

in O.C.G.A. § 50-36-1, administered by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, the undersigned applicant verifies

one.of the following: with respect to my application for a public benefit:

" Lant a United States Citizen.

1am a legal permanent resident of the United States.

_Iam a qualified alien or non-immigrant under the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act with an alien
number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or othier federal immigration agency.

My alien number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal immigration agency
is: :

The undersigned applicant also hereby verifies that he or she is 18 years of age or older and has provided at least one secure
and verifiable docurnent, as required by 0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e)(1), with this affidavit.

The secure and verifiable document provided with this affidavit can best be classified as:

In making the above representation under oath, I understand that any person who knowingly and willfully makes a false
fictitious, or fraudulent staterent or representation in an affidavit shali be guilty of a violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-20, and
face criminal penalties as allowed by such criminal statute.

Executed this the_ 29 day of November 22024 in_Walthouryille  (city), . GA __(state).

WA

3 gna‘mrc of Apphcam

Bianca .. Williams e
Printed Name of Appllcant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
BEFORE ME ON THIS THE
DAY OF 20

‘NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:

*This Affidavit must be signed by the same.person who executes the Application Certification Form Letter
gn PP

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 ' Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Bushee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site addrass: w\_.yw.éfiycj:ﬁv'a‘&hourvil le.com .




CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION — PRIVATE EMPLOYER AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, the undersigned private employer verifies one of the following with respect
te its application for a business license, occupational tax certificate, or other document required to operate a business as
referenced in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d):

Section 1. Please check only one:
(A) On January 1% of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or

corporation employed more than ten (10) employees'.

*** If you select Section 1(A), please fill out Section 2 and then execute below:

(B)__§# _ On January 1¥ of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporatmn employed ten (10} or fewer employees,

*++ Tf you select Section 1(B), please skip Section 2 and execute below.
Section 2,
The employer has registered with and utilizes the federal work authorization program in accordance with the
applicable provisions and deadlines established in 0.C.G.A. § 36-60-6. The undersigned private employer also
attests that its federal work authorization user identification number and date of authorization are as follows:

Name of Prwa.te Employer =

Federal Work Authorization User Identification Number

_ Date of

“Authorization

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct Executed on , _gg
2024 in Walthourville .o (city), A (state). November

/;,zi/ '

Slgnature of Authorized Ofﬁcer or Agent

Biancal Williams CEQ-
Printed Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME
ONTHISTHE - DAY OF, 220 .

. e NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:____

! Ta determme the number of emp]oyees for purposes of this affidavit, a business must count its total number of employees company-
wide, regardless of the city, state, or country in which they are based, working at least 35 hours a Week

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone: {912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourviile, GA 31333 Web site address WS c1t\Lf\,valthourwlle com




. wogeBAu :oua._mn__.ii.i._.._n.&_.c
. ¥E0ZIL 2 1L U pajuug

T siooted [ |
895€-0.449 (Z16) teuoyg ] .

i’

. SPEOYM s
ELELE BIRI0dE “a||AsB U F
055l eung “1esng ujey 0oL 5k '

JOOH puEq -~
133} 88 = you| |

} @PLLBAD
82| 0 Slossassy | ..‘
Ayunog Apeqn

auy ope) sealy

n..r.gnun.‘.‘ﬁzﬂaﬂﬁwu I WA [ AT ST

AL - om_>_>m_mn_ acsoo %8_._
e, S N S

” & I U SBLNESE Eczou >tmn_._
Saprzpues s i ae B daning G ’

{ S A pRaidap eage o |
_‘x_:___c_ﬂwgmu.._) un? kg R A | H _.;.n.uu_.m, umoys dew aygp |

“CaterRa




AGENDA ITEM 4

City of Walthourville




Aunqisuodsal yum sreinsuswiwon
‘Aunossiagho ul paulen Ajpjeldosdde e |suuosiad uopeziuehio sinsug ¥ aAnoafqo -

HASH Lim sjeinsusLuod suoposiold Ajnoas juswisidw) :g aapoelqo -

: ..wEmEmwmm_mm palryonyis pue ‘uoienjeas ‘Bunse) snonuyuos uo paseq
Juswsoiduwl Joy sease pue ainjsod _>E:_o_mmhmn_>o JuUSLIND Jlay puejsiapun g aanosfqo -

‘suonesado J0 AYnuRUOS aunsus pue sjuspiour.
AnoasiagAo o) puodsal 0) sanljiqedes saoidw o} ‘sue|d Aunoesiagho esiael 1o ‘Juswia)dul
‘dojeAsp sk jlem se ‘semjons aoueuIsnob Qm_._n_os_.n_m_ ysliqeise pue dojersq :| aanossfqo -

QL
=
=
Sy
[
>
(@)
bo
R
=
<
>
(

_wm_>_._.ow___1m_0_§<m_00m_n_02_>>0._._0n__m__._._. ONISSIHAAY NO SND04 OL .AIHINDIY, T4V .w_.2<0_;_n_n_< _
| 01 S321AJ3s USi|e 0] paJinbaj S9A109[q0 wesdoud



swieysAs Justeyp Eo_._w___umzmom._
suafe Aunoss [eonlo pue juelpiodwl Jsowr sy} seyjuspl
(n31s) 3usawabeuew juans pue uoljewojul A3no0g

1sal Je pue Jistel) ul-yjoq ‘uopewIou
WSO sABisuss jos)0.d saibiojouyoay uondAioug

‘aoueInsul

L Joagho Juem noA i pasnbai Ajlensn pue [euasss—snJIAluE

Mmau ey} si (Yg3) dsuodsal pue uorjoajop jutodpusy

‘WwialsAs e 0} sseooe Way) Buijuelh alojeq sapuapl
Siasn BuiAjuea J0-polswl e uopesuUaYINe J0joR-RINN

JuswisbeueLy Uored pue sajepdn aremyog
uonoslep Jeslul pue Juswsbeuew Ainossiagho
Wwalusbeuew)

- 9140 pus Buipnjou; ‘uswsbeuew pue Bupoyuow YOMBN -
o “"HANTONI SADIAYIS

o

SIS0 || sjqepolpald pue ‘Ayinoss peosueyus
‘swinuMop paonpal ‘kousiolye paacadw woxy eusg -

"SaAN08[go ssauIsng
8109 1NoA uo SN0y Jajaq 0} noA Buimole ‘ainjonnseul

11 InoA jo souewuoped pue ‘Anoss ‘Ayngenjss sy alnsug «

SZDIAYIS Ll AIDVNVYIN 40 SLIJINTY

S9JIAI3S || padeuen



saxoqui saafojdwe -
Buiyoeal woy sebessow fewe Buiysiyd jengusjod

Auew jusnaud sjo0) Buniayy jrews pue wedspuy

_ - ‘SIEMUIOSURI pue ‘Syoe)e 8210} S)n.g
- ‘Buiysiyd se yons syoepelagho ulspow Auew yo spusy je
. uona9o)oad E_Sowmhmgo padueyuD s19jjo0 A3in29as pno|n

o - 1ejlew yoe|q suy uo Jeadde
(spiomssed sanensiuiLpe se yons) sjenuapalo JUnosoe
SSEO Ul AN Heq 8u) s1en00 Buuojyuow gam yteq

"S$$8008 UBD $9240[d W9 UL Jsulsiul 1eym uo

suopnousal soe|d ues sjoo) [eiDads Buueyy Jusuoo gopn

GOE/L/IFZ SIomdu || aipus pue ‘sieindwos ‘sionies dnok
SSoJoe sjeallieqho Joy Mool Alayoeoad [im wea} Ajunoss

e sapinoid (4Qq) esuodses pue uonoajap pabeuey
*3ANTONI SADIANTS

Bl

"Sjeallj} pue ‘sjoo]
‘saonoeld 1soq Aunossiegho Uim dn deay 0} ssipedxe
[BUIBIUI 943 dABY JoU op Jey} suoieziuebio 1oy ) Jeelb Y -

"Sjealuy} 19qAo Jo ysu sy ejebyiw pue ‘sjesse
[enbip 109101d ‘aunisod Aunoas Jisy) ssueyus oy sopinoud
80InIeS AjnoasiagAo e yum sjelogeljon suonezjuebio -

SIADIANIS ALRINDTS d3IOVNVYIN 40 SLIdaNag

S901AJSS A1lIND9S pasdeuey



'SeoIAIes pejoedw Bulio)sal usym shejep Joysu
94} pue swnumop szjwuuiw Buluueyd A1enoossd lo)sesyg -

Butioyuow ButoBuo pue Buysaey olpolad Jayo -«
-~ SOleusos aseo-)siom Joy ued o} dnyjoeq elep auspo -

MSil JO SWoy

N ) syusploul Jajlews Eﬂmt__o Sjebipiw suonnjos dmyjoeq ejep siisyo pue sysug -
io} Aanooai oy awy ussss| 0} sdnyoeq eyep |eso] sjisuQ - Juspioul ue jo pus au u; uopdrusip jeuonelado SZIWIUN -«
) - UAANTONI SADIANES AY3IAO0D3Y ? ANMIVE 40 SLI4IN3Tg

Aianooday Jaasesiq pue dnyoeg erleq



AGENDA ITEM 5

Mayor Sarah B. H:

City of Walthourville

yes




AGENDA ITEM 6
City of Walthourville

Mayor Sarah B. Hayes




